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DATE: September 19, 1997

TO:  Sandy Simmons, Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Martha A. Golden, Division of Water & w.mm-m"‘d

RE:  Docket Nos. 990233-WU and 971150-WU, Duval Utlity Company

Docket No. 971150-WU, Request for approval of transfer of water facilities of
Duval Utility Company to Clay County Utility Authority and cancellation of Certificate No.
299-W in Clay County, was opened in error. It was staff"s intention to process the
utility’s revised application in Docket No. 970273-WU. Therefore, staff is
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However, due to the revisions in the application, the title that was used for the new
docket is more appropriate for this case. Therefore, staff would also like to request that
the title of Docket No. 970273-WU be changed to the title that was used for the newly
opened Docket No. 971150-WU.

Additionally, please delete R. Redemann and add Staff Counsel H. Ottinot to the
existing case assignments for Docket No. 970273-WU. Please feel free to call me at 413-
7015 if you have any questions or need any additional information. Thank you for
assistance with these changes.
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ACK g6 Division of Legal Services (Jaber, Brubaker, Ottinot)
AFA Division of Records and Reporting
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APP Divison of Water and Wastewater (Messer, Redemann)
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